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February 18, 2022

TO: The Honorable Karl Rhoads, Chair
Senate Committee on Judiciary

The Honorable Jarrett Keohokalole, Vice Chair
Senate Committee on Judiciary

Members of the Senate Committee on Judiciary

FROM: Kristin 1zumi-Nitao, Executive Director
Campaign Spending Commission KE|

SUBJECT:  Testimony on S.B. No. 2043, Relating to Candidate Committee and
Noncandidate Committee Organizational Reports

Tuesday, February 22, 2022
09:30 a.m., Via Videoconference

Thank you for the opportunity to testify on this bill. The Campaign Spending
Commission (“Commission”) supports this bill.

This bill is a housekeeping measure that amends Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”) §§11-
322(b) and 11-323(b) by repealing references to paragraphs in subsection (a) that were repealed
in 2018.1 The Commission requests that this Committee pass this measure.

1 Act 80 and Act 81, Sess. Laws Hawaii 2018.
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SB-2043
Submitted on: 2/21/2022 6:44:02 PM
Testimony for JDC on 2/22/2022 9:30:00 AM

Remote Testimony

Submitted By Organization Testifier Position Requested
| Johnnie-Mae L. Perry | Individual | Support | No |
Comments:

SUPPORT SB 2043 RELATING TO CANDIDATE COMMITTEE AND NONCANDIDATE
COMMITTEE ORGANIZATIONAL REPORTS.
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